

Message

From: Rachel Derby [rderby@cement.org]
Sent: 9/17/2020 8:28:00 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
CC: Barker, Kendal [Barker.Kendal@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Speaking today

Glad it worked out, you did a nice job and covered a lot of relevant items.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Rachel Derby <rderby@cement.org>
Cc: Barker, Kendal <Barker.Kendal@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Speaking today

Glad it worked out. Apologies to you and Louis for my delay!

From: Rachel Derby <rderby@cement.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:30 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Cc: Barker, Kendal <Barker.Kendal@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Speaking today

You were (and always are) awesome! Thank you for your time and great insights!

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:43 AM
To: Rachel Derby <rderby@cement.org>
Cc: Barker, Kendal <Barker.Kendal@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Speaking today

Adding Kendal to get on my calendar. How long?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2020, at 11:38 AM, Rachel Derby <rderby@cement.org> wrote:

Can you pop into our meeting and provide an update. Anytime 1-2:15

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Sent from my iPhone